Lexington-Fayette Utban Couaty Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mavyor Cornreissioner
MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor

Sally Hamilton, Chief Administrative Officer
Council Members

FROM: L/ (;(;{,U\ﬂ.@;&é_f,w””‘“
J

hn Maxwell, Ditector
ivision: of Human Resources

DATE: February 27, 2014

SUBJECT: Abolish/Create Position—Division of Police

The attached action amends Section 23-5 of the Code of Ordinances, abolishing one (1) position of sworn Police
Captain, and creating one (1) position of sworn Police Lieutenant effective upon passage of Council.

The Division of Police requests this action to reorganize and restructure the Division in order to serve the public
in a more efficient and effective manner. The first of this restructure was passed by council in Ordisance 26-
2003.

The fiscal impact for FY2014 is a savings of $6,464.24 (5 pay periods) and includes benefits.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Alisha Lyle at (859) 258-3957.
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